
Dean Fowler

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Attachments:

Rick Sacy <rsacy@komatsu-inc.com>

Friday, October 07, 2016 1:14 PM

dean.fowler@countyofupshur.com
Certificate of Substantial Completion
Upshur AIA.PDF

Judge Fowler,

I received all information from MM! about a month ago and have since finished up the last portions of the Completion
Report due to THC for final reimbursements to the County. I apologize for our delay as the week I received final Info
from the Contractor, I lost my father so I was out of pocket for about a week and a half. I expedited this Completion
Report when I returned as I know you are more than anxious to "close the books" on this. In assembling the Info, I
noticed the Certificate of Substantial Completion was not signed by any parties. I have attached with the Contractor's
signature for your use. Please print out, sign on the line for the County and please return to me. I will have Karl Komatsu
sign and then I will Immediately send off to THC. Thank you sir for your patience as I'm sure in is worn thin. Once this
paper Is signed all should be completed. Please feel free to contact me If you have any questions whatsoever. Thank you
again Judge and I hope you have a pleasant rest of your day.

Sincerely,

(Rick)

Richard A. Sacy, Assoc. AIA
Project Coordinator

^  KOMATSU
3880 Hulen Street, Suite 300

Fort Worth, Texas 76107

Direct: 817-710-1385

Mobile: 682-552-4208

E-mail: rsacv@komatsu-inc.com

Web: htttp://www.komatsu-inc.com
"Integrity means doing what is right,
even when no one is looking"
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AM Document G704™ - 2000

Certificate of Substantial Completion
PROJECT:

{h'aine iinJ adtiwss)

Upshur Coiiniy C<«trlh«w;c TTICPP
Round Vni Emergency Gratu t'of
KooHug and Waterproofing
Cilmcr. Texas

P.O. n.>x 730
lf)0 WeslTylei Sinrcl
(iifitiei, Tevib 75<>44-2240

TO OVfflER:

fNonicand a(IdrL-x.-ii

C i>uniy «if Up-Jiat
: 70 Wcsi Tyler Socet
Giimcr. Icxas 7(.?44

PROJECT NUMBER: 2yiU.l43B/
CONTRACT FOR; General Construciiw*

CONTRACT DATE: July .j 1. 20)4

OWNER: E

ARCHITECT: ̂

IXNTRACTOR:

FIELD; □

OTHER; □

TO CONTRACTOR;
fNiniii' ijn/i ailth fr<.K)
MMI General Coniractois
FO nu\ ft22
Wcitljerftird, Texus

PROJECT on PORTION OF THE PROJECT DESIGNATED FOR PARTIAL OCCUPANCY OR USE SHALL INCLUDE;

Full Scupc ut" I'nijcct tci mdicaied «n llie Cunirnr: Dncutncnts loi constonUun foi iIk- Pioject noted ahovSi

Tlic Work {ictrornicii untlcrlhis rurjiraa juts been tcvicwx-J ?,nd lo«ni.lto the Archacc;'s bestxunwledge, iiilojnuiionami belief,
to Ik substantially complete SuKsiantial (roniplciiun is thc.siuge ii: ilic pro^trcss of the Work when the WvhI; oi designated portion
IS stiiTieienlly tomplciL- in acuttnlante unih the (.'(imnicl Ooctimcnts so ihai ihc Owner can occupy or uuhre the Work Ibi lU
micridcd use The date of SubsiaiUial Coinplcliou ol the Project ur portiwn dcMgnalaS abuse is the ilile of issiisnce cs'aWishcd by
this Certirtcate. which is also the iLiic of wntmcnccmcni of applicable warramics required by ilie (hmtiuci Ducuincnis. cxcqii.«
staled below

Warranty
Coiilratlor out year wafronly period

Komaisu Arclilccrjrc. Lnc

ARCHITECT

Dale of Commencement
Ib-S-I5"

lfFh-15

BY DATE OF ISSUANCE

A list (if iienw tn he completed oi corrected i* atiaelicd lieietu. The Gtlun; Ui indude any items em such list docs not .iltCT die
rcspcwisiiiility of the Coniractor to complete all Wwk in ucvontance with the Cooliiic! Documents Unless o'hciwiscj^ccd to in
writing, the date of commencenwm of wdrraniics for ihims on the acsachcd list will be ibe date ofissuaiicc of the nii!-^eiii£;«e i
Payment or the daic of final paynjcnt

Cost estimate of Work that is Incomplete or tiofective; Sd.OO

The rcintr^ctor will complete oi com eel ihc vVurk on ihe list of items attached listeio vtichm Ztru(O) from she
Siihstuilml (.■oiTiplciiyr..

MMI General Comnictorv IO-S-15

3l>0\T32lL- tla
DC.

r<

COMTHACTOR

OV/NER

BY

SY

DATE

T he Osvuer accepb. the NVurk cr designated porjidfTa^ib^wtiaily coinpleie anil will assume fjll possc.ssir>ii as(date) / J
Cuuniy uf Upshiir, Texas 10-S-I?
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ttiinci on

DATE

AIADocumani 07W"- 2COO. Cop>ucj<iiO 1963.197(5, 1W2 anrl 2COO bylT.e Amwicsn Insijatlt! i-VcMteicls. AJI rigiiu rasorvRd. VVARN5NG; This Aia'
IrotiiTicni IK r-'Oicrtrrl t»y U S. Copyr'Sh' t-aw a'i<r IftlcmaisoiMd ffMHcK Un.n/thonicd fotiruSdetisn t>f diKiribuuwi ot thiE /OA' Oocvnieiil nr .»r»y
pfcOifsii of fi.n^Ay ICVUM io severe eivil arri trifneial penaUici, 3/>o will be pro»«uleO lo the mj*imu«n o*lrni |>trtvwb<c wider thti i3»;. Tr-sccrmritcntwi).
produced by A'A sofhvsjp at 07 1 'r3b'oii ttUJ8/701S uniJc C'sJer fr9.0152332636_t wivch ©xpi'fis an 1(V07f2Ctb. &nd is not for lasalii
User Hatcra: (124;245J520]
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